
                                                                                                                                                               
 

 

 

REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATION I 

 RFQ 600242 PPE for the National Police School of Mali 
 
 
 
 

Question 1 

 

·         Item #1: 

 IF this is an armoured vest to what level should we offer?? IIIA? 06 

certified?   

 

Answer:  Bullet proof vest should be protection level IIIA (NIJ Standard) NIJ STD-0101.04 

 

Question 2 

·         Item #5: 

 

 IF this is a ballistic helmet to what level should we offer?  

 

Answer: Ballistic helmet should be protection level IIIA (NIJ Standard), STANAG 2920 1.1 

 

LANGUAGE 

 

Proposal Submission: English 

User Manual: English and/or French.  

 * Offers with User Manual in at least French will be prioritized  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 


